
Internet Genealogy Resources 
Logan City Council Libraries hold a range of Australian genealogy resources on CD-
ROM. Those listed below are available at  all main library branches. This will provide 
all  patrons  with  a  basic  range  of  Australian  resources  in  each  library.  Ancestry 
Library is accessible via Library IPAC.

Logan West Library will remain as the key resource centre for Local Studies, including 
the  full  range  of  Australian  genealogy  resources  on  microfiche  and  microfilm. 
Specialist assistance is by appointment only - phone Jamie Treble 3412 4165.

CD-ROMs (available at all main Logan City Council Library branches)

New South Wales http://www.bdm.nsw.gov.au/familyHistory/search.htm

Bounty Immigration to NSW  1828 – 1842

Queensland https://www.bdm.qld.gov.au/IndexSearch/BirIndexQry.m

Queensland Pioneer Index:   1829 – 1889 BDM
Queensland Federation Index: 1890 – 1914 BDM

South Australia no online access

Births:      1842 – 1906
     1907 - 1928

Deaths:     1842 – 1915
     1916 - 1972

Marriages: 1842 – 1916
     1917 – 1937

Tasmania no online access

Pioneer Index:     1803 – 1899 BDM
Federation Index: Births to 1919, Deaths and Marriages to 1930

Victoria https://online.justice.vic.gov.au/bdm/home

Pioneer Index:       1836 – 1888 BDM
Federation Index:  1889 – 1901 BDM
Edwardian Index:  1902 – 1913 BDM
Great War Index:   1914 – 1920 BDM
Deaths: 1921 – 1985
Marine: 1853 – 1920 BDM
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Internet Sources

A  range  of  resources  is  accessible  via  the  State  Library  of 
Queensland Web site:  http://www.slq.qld.gov.au/coll/fh with further 
information via net links or http://netlinks.slq.qld.gov.au/hufh.htm 

Introduction
Download a pedigree chart: www.jaunay.com/tools.html 
Perpetual calendar: http://www.cyndislist.com/calendar.htm#Perpetual 
Tips for Queensland Research: www.judywebster.gil.com.au 
What information you can expect to find on BDM certificates in each Australian state: 

www.jaunay.com/bdm.html 

New South Wales
Hunter Valley: http://www.huntervalleygenealogy.com/ 
Monaro Pioneers: www.monaropioneers.com
New South Wales BDM indexes: 

www.bdm.nsw.gov.au/familyHistory/searchHistoricalRecords.htm
New South Wales BDM Registry Timeline: 

www.bdm.nsw.gov.au/celebrate/timeline.swf 
New South Wales Heritage Office: http://www.heritage.nsw.gov.au/
New South Wales Records Office a range of indexes from the NSW Public Records 

Office including shipping/immigration lists: http://www.records.nsw.gov.au  
New South Wales State Library: 

http://www.sl.nsw.gov.au/research_guides/family_history/index.html

Queensland
Aboriginal  and Torres Strait  Islander Policy – facilitates access to Community and 

Personal Histories: http://www.atsip.qld.gov.au/people/family-history/ 
Adoption Queensland: http://www.childsafety.qld.gov.au/adoption/index.html 
Bethania: http://home.wanadoo.nl/wouter.busnach/index.htm
Brisbane City Council cemetery records: www.brisbane.qld.gov.au  
Queensland BDM indexes: https://www.bdm.qld.gov.au/IndexSearch/BirIndexQry.m
Queensland headstones: http://chapelhill.homeip.net/FamilyHistory/Photos/index.htm 
Queensland Immigration to 1884: 

http://www.archives.qld.gov.au/research/indexes.asp 
Queensland State Archives: http://www.archives.qld.gov.au/ 
Queensland, Professional Historians Association: http://www.qldhistorians.org.au/ 
Queensland, Royal Historical Society: http://www.queenslandhistory.org.au/ 

South Australia
Sands and McDougall's South Australian Directory 

1885:www.familytreeoz.com/sands-a-mcdougalls-sa-1885.html
South Australian Passenger Lists: http://www.familyhistorysa.info/  
South Australian School Teachers 1851 – mid 20th century: 

www.unisanet.unisa.edu.au/research/condon/teachers 
South Australian State Record Office: http://archives.sa.gov.au/
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Tasmania
Tasmanian Archives: http://www.archives.tas.gov.au
Tasmania on line: http://www.tas.gov.au/ 

Victoria 
Assisted British Immigration: Index to Registers of Assisted British Immigrants 1839 – 

1871: http://proarchives.imagineering.com.au/index_search.asp?searchid=24 
Unassisted Immigration to Victoria: Index of Inward Passenger Lists for British and 

foreign ports 1852 – 1923: 
http://proarchives.imagineering.com.au/index_search.asp?searchid=23 

Victorian Public Record Office: http://www.prov.vic.gov.au
Victorian Registry of Births, Deaths, and Marriages: 

https://online.justice.vic.gov.au/bdm/index-search?action=getHistIdxSearchCriteria 

Western Australia 
Western Australia BDM indexes: 

http://www.bdm.dotag.wa.gov.au/_apps/pioneersindex/default.aspx 
Western Australia Government Records http://www.sro.wa.gov.au/  
Western Australia Post Office Directories: 

http://www.slwa.wa.gov.au/find/guides/wa_history/post_office_directories
Western Australian Dead Persons Society (Australian and convict records): 

http://www.perthdps.com/index.html 

Australian General:
Aboriginal  and Torres Strait  Islander Policy – facilitates access to Community and 

Personal Histories: http://www.atsip.qld.gov.au/people/family-history/
Aussie Heritage: www.aussieheritage.com.au
Australian Bushrangers: http://pandora.nla.gov.au/tep/14118 
Australian Family History Association: http://www.historyaustralia.org.au
Australian Institute of Australian and Torres Strait Islander Studies: 
Australian Medical Pioneers Index: www.medicalpioneers.com
Australian Travelling Entertainers: www.pennygaff.com.au
Australian War Brides: www.southern-cross-group.org/brides/overview.html
British High Commission in Canberra: http://ukinaustralia.fco.gov.uk/en/ 
Catholic Church records in Australia: http://www.sydney.catholic.org.au 
Catholic Nuns, index, 1838-1918: www.stbedes.melb.catholic.edu.au/home/br/ 
Death notices and Obituaries created from Australian Newspapers by Sydney DPS 

(Ryerson Index): www.rootsweb.com/~nswsdps/dpsindex.htm 
Geoscience Australia (National Mapping) place name search: http://www.ga.gov.au/ 
http://www.aiatsis.gov.au/ 
Lutheran Church of Australia: Lutheran Archives: http://www.lca.org.au/lutherans/ 
Maritime Museum of Australia: http://www.anmm.gov.au/site/page.cfm 
National Archives of Australia: http://www.naa.gov.au/ 
Old News Bios: http://www.oldnewsbios.co.nz/index.php
Salvation Army (assistance in family tracing): http://www.salvos.org.au/ 
Ships and Mariners in Australian Waters: http://mariners.records.nsw.gov.au
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Convicts: 
Claim a convict: http://users.bigpond.net.au/convicts/ 
Convict certificate of freedom or pardon: http://www.records.nsw.gov.au/state-

archives/indexes-online/indexes-to-convict-records/index-to-certificates-of-
freedom/index-to-certificates-of-freedom  

Convict Connections: http://home.overflow.net.au/~vicval/research_news.htm
Convict records, NSW: http://www.records.nsw.gov.au/state-archives/resources-

for/family-historians/convicts  
Convict research guide: http://www.convictcentral.com/index.html 
Convict Ships- Medical Journals 1816 to 1867: http://mc2.vicnet.net.au/home/grthom/

web/medjour.html
Convict Trail Project: www.convicttrail.org
Convict transportation Registers Database: http://www.slq.qld.gov.au/info/fh/convicts 
Convicts to Australia: www.convictcentral.com/index.html
Fremantle Prison WA: http://www.fremantleprison.com/ 
Ireland-Australian Transportation Database: 

http://www.nationalarchives.ie/topics/transportation/search01.html 
National Archives of Ireland Transportation Database: 

http://www.nationalarchives.ie/topics/transportation/search01.html 
Old Bailey proceedings London 1674 – 1834: http://www.oldbaileyonline.org/ 
State Library of QLD: www.slq.gov.au

Shipping and Shipwrecks
Ancestors on Board: http://www.ancestorsonboard.com/
British BDMs and Burials at Sea: http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.com/~nzbound/

bdm.htm
Denise and Peter’s Our Stuff Website: 

http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.com/~ourstuff
Encyclopedia of Australian Shipwrecks: http://oceans1.customer.netspace.net.au/nsw-

main.html
Immigrant Servants Database: www.immigrantservants.com
Immigration into Australia: www.coraweb.com.au/shipindex.htm
Immigration overseas index: www.coraweb.com.au/shiposeas.htm
Immigration Ships to NZ 1835-1910: 

http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~shipstonz/
Index to Ships’ Passengers Arriving Canada 1900-1921: 

www.members.shaw.ca/nanaimo.fhs
Migration, Citizenship and Travel: 

www.naa.gov.au/collection/explore/migration/index.aspx
NZ Yesteryears: www.yesteryears.co.nz
OzShips: Australian shipping 1788-1968: www.ozships.net/ozships/
Passenger Listings for Vessels bound for New Zealand: 

http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~nzbound/lists.htm
Ships of Bermuda 1500s-1900s: www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~bmuwgw/ships.html
Shipwrecks: Images and Perceptions of Nineteenth Century Maritime Disasters: http://

ehlt.flinders.edu.au/archaeology/department/publications/staniforth/1992a.pdf
Slains Castle 1850-51 voyage to Australia: http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.com/

~crossland
The London Emigration Committee Women: www.rushen.com.au
War Brides: www.warbrides.co.uk
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Cemeteries:
Australian Cemeteries: http://www.australiancemeteries.com
Australian Death Notices: www.obits.com.au
Brisbane and QLD Headstone Photo Collection: 

www.ChapelHill.homeip.net/FamilyHistory/Photos
Brisbane Cemeteries: http://www.interment.net/aus/qld/brisbane.htm 
Canterbury City Cemeteries Online: 

http://www2.canterbury.nsw.gov.au/history/cemetery/welcome.htm
Centennial Park (SA): www.centennialpark.org 
Christchurch City Council Cemeteries Database: http://librarydata.christchurch.org.nz/

Cemeteries
Hawkesbury Cemetery and Grave Register: www.hawkesbury.net.au/cemetery
New South Wales Cemetery Headstone Transcription: 

www.webone.com.au/~sgrieves/cemeteries_australia.htm 
NZ Cemetery Database Online: www.geocities.com/madderngenealogy/cemeteriesNZ

War/Military:
AIF Project (Aust. Imperial Force): www.aif.adfa.edu.au:8080/index.html
ANZAC Research – Aboriginal Soldiers: http://tinyurl.com/f4mr4
Armed Services Assistance Centre Inc (ASAC): www.asacaustralia.com
Australia’s War 1939-1945: www.ww2australia.gov.au
Australian Involvement in the Vietnam War: http://www.hotkey.net.au/~marshalle/ 
Australian War Memorial: http://www.awm.gov.au 
Australian World War II records: http://www.ww2roll.gov.au/. 
Australians Serving in the Boer War: 

http://members.iinet.net.au/~perthdps/military/index.html 
Commonwealth War Graves Commission: www.cwgc.org
Commonwealth war graves: http://www.cwgc.org/ 
First World War: www.firstworldwar.com
Gallipoli Diaries: http://users.skynet.be/Gallipoli/link/diariesonweb.htm
Lost Medals Australia: www.lostmedalsaustralia.com
New Zealand Defence Force Personel Records: www.nzdf.mil.nz/personnel-

records/archive-enquireis.htm
New Zealand Roll of honour 1899-1945: www.nzmrangloboerwar.org.nz
Photos of the Great War: www.gwpda.org/photos/greatwar.htm
Royal Australian Navy: www.navy.gov.au/ships/default.html
U-Boat net: http://www.uboat.net/
UK Military records guide: http://www.armymuseums.org.uk/ancestor.htm 
Vietnam War: http://users.mildura.net.au/users/marshall/ 
WWI Cemeteries: www.ww1cemeteries.com
WWII Nominal Roll: www.ww2roll.gov.au/script/name.asp
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Overseas: 
Asia
British Library India Office: http://indiafamily.bl.uk/UI/IorIntro.aspx
Chinese Genealogy: http://siyigenealogy.proboards.com/index.cgi
East India Company: www.indiaman.com 
Families in British India Society: www.fibis.org
Hong Kong Public Record Office: http://www.info.gov.hk/pro/
India Office Family History Search: http://indiafamily.bl.uk/UI/ 

New Zealand
Alexander Turnbull Library collections: www.natlib.govt.nz/en/using/8atl.html
Early NZ Settlers: http://shadowsoftime.co.nz/settlers.html
Helens' Page of New Zealand History: www.angelfire.com/az/nzgenweb/
New Zealand archives: http://www.archives.govt.nz/index.html 
New Zealand Cemetery Database and Map: 

http://fhr.kiwicelts.com/Cemeteries/NZ_Cemetery_Map.html
New Zealand Maori Interest group: www.rcyachts.net/maori 
NZ Goldminers Database: www.kaelewis.com
NZ Publicans, Brewers and Wine and Spirit Merchants: 

http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~ourstuff/ 

Africa
1820 Settlers to the Cape of Good Hope: 

www.genealogyworld.net/settlers/correspondence.index.html

North America
Canadian War Brides: www.canadianwarbrides.com
Mink ranchers in Canada: www.jkcc.com/evje/minkpeople/whowherewhen.html
Montreal Star Death Index 1900-1904: www.geocities.com/montreal_1900
That’s my family: www.thatsmyfamily.info
The Virtual Museum of the City of San Francisco: www.sfmuseum.net/perished
Victoria’s Victoria: www.victoriasvictoria.ca

Europe 
Ancestors on Board: www.ancestorsonboard.com 
BBC History on-line: http://www.bbc.co.uk/history 
British collection of just about everything: www.collectbritain.co.uk
British Isles Street Guides and maps: http://uk.multimap.com/
Cemeteries of the Czech Republic: http://czech.stonepics.com
City of London Burials 1788-1855: www.findmypast.com/lbSearchStart.action?redef=0
Dorset on line parishes: http://www.dorset-opc.com
Dutch Civil List of BDM: www.genlias.nl
Dutch Genealogy: http://www.rabbel.info/genealogy.html 
England Family History and Genealogy: www.pricegen.com.english_genealogy.html
English Wills (1384-1858): http://www.documentsonline.pro.gov.uk
Family Chest: www.familychest.co.uk/default.htm
Glasgow University Archives: http://www.gla.ac.uk/archives/ 
Historical Directories: www.historicaldirectories.org
Ireland, Cemetery records: www.internment.net/ireland/index.htm 
Irish Public Record Office – emigration to Australia: http://www.proni.gov.uk/ 
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Italy Catholic Church History/Genealogy: http://home.att.net/~Local_Catholic/Catholic-
Italy.htm

Kent Monumental Inscriptions: 
www.kentarchaeology.org.uk/Research/Libr/MIs/MIslist.htm

Kinnethmont Scotland: www.kinnethmont.co.uk
London, Society of Genealogists (pay per view): http://www.sog.org.uk 
Lost London Streets index: http://www.lang.nagoya-u.ac.jp/~matsuoka/London.html 
Medway City Archives: http://cityark.medway.gov.uk/about/medway_archives/ 
Netherlands, Zwolle, BDM and Divorce indexes from 1811-1910, (Click first on Archief 

then Burg Strand for a Dutch/English search page): http://www.Zwolle.nl 
Norfolk Transcription Archive: http://www.ukgenscribe.org/  
North Wales BDM online indexes: www.northwalesbmd.org.uk 
North Wales BMD: www.northwalesbmd.org.uk/bmd_welcome.html
Norwegian Historical data: www.rhd.uit.no/indexeng.html 
Old Bailey proceedings: www.oldbaileyonline.org/ 
Photo-ark UK: www.photo-ark.co.uk
Polish Genealogy Databases: http://polishorigins.com/databases/
RomanyGenes: www.romanygenes.webeden.co.uk
Scandinavian Genealogy Research: www.jspl.com.au/scangen.html
Scotland Genealogy: http://looking4kin.ning.com/group/scotlandgenealogy
Scotland: www.ancestryscotland.com 
ScotlandsPeople: www.scotlandspeople.gov.uk
Scots Origins Births and marriages to 1899 and death indexes to 1924: 

http://www.gro-scotland.gov.uk 
Scottish and Irish on-line ordering services: http://www.genfindit.com/index.html 
Southwell Union Workhouse (1834-1871): 

www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/documentsonline/workhouse.asp
Surname Profiler: www.spatial-literacy.org/UCLnames/default.aspx
The British Home Children Society: http://members.shaw.ca/persnow
The Wartime Memories Project: www.wartimememories.co.uk
UK and Ireland Genealogy: http://genuki.org.uk/ 
UK Archives: http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/ 
UK BMD: www.ukbmd.org.uk
UK Churches Directory: http://www.findachurch.co.uk/index.html 
UK Directories/Almanacs: www.historicaldirectories.org 
UK English Counties, Maps: http://www.old-maps.co.uk/ 
UK Hospital records: http://hospitalrecords.pro.gov.uk/
UK National Maritime Museum Port catalogue of maritime resources: 

http://www.nmm.ac.uk 
UK Quenington, Gloucestershire, 1841 census: http://www.genuki.org.uk/big/eng/GLS/

Quenington/Census41.html
UK workhouses: www.workhouses.org.uk/ 
Villages Online: www.villagesonline.com
Wales Genealogy: http://looking4kin.ning.com/group/walesgenealogy
Wales Genealogy: www.genealogylinks.net/uk/wales/index.html
WWI Soldiers’ Records: www.nationalarchives.gov.uk
Yvette’s Dutch Genealogy Homepage: www.dutchgenealogy.nl/index.php
Jamaican index to genealogy: http://www.rootsweb.com/~jamwgw/index.htm
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http://www.romanygenes.webeden.co.uk/
http://polishorigins.com/databases/
http://www.photo-ark.co.uk/
http://www.oldbaileyonline.org/
http://www.rhd.uit.no/indexeng.html
http://www.northwalesbmd.org.uk/bmd_welcome.html
http://www.northwalesbmd.org.uk/
http://www.ukgenscribe.org/
http://www.Zwolle.nl/
http://cityark.medway.gov.uk/about/medway_archives/
http://www.lang.nagoya-u.ac.jp/~matsuoka/London.html
http://www.sog.org.uk/
http://www.kinnethmont.co.uk/
http://www.kentarchaeology.org.uk/Research/Libr/MIs/MIslist.htm
http://home.att.net/~Local_Catholic/Catholic-Italy.htm
http://home.att.net/~Local_Catholic/Catholic-Italy.htm


General interest: 
Australian Archives: http://www.naa.gov.au/
Australian Dictionary of Biography: http://www.adb.online.anu.edu.au/ 
Australian Family History Association (ordering resources): 

http://www.historyaustralia.org.au
Family Tree Search: http://www.familytreeresearch.com/   
Latter Day Saints, Church: www.familysearch.org. 
Methodist Information: http://rylibweb.man.ac.uk/data1/dg/text/method.html
Nick Vine Hall –experienced genealogist: www.vinehall.com.au 
Public Profiler (surname searcher): http://www.publicprofiler.org/worldnames/ 
Society of Australian Genealogists: http://www.sag.org.au 
Black Sheep Index: www.blacksheepindex.co.uk 
DeadFred.com (photo site): www.deadfred.com
Finding the artists in your family tree: www.freegenealogytools.com/2009/11/finding-

artists-in-your-family-tree.html
Forensic Genealogy: www.forensicgenealogy.info/contest.html
Get Grandpa’s FBI File: http://www.getgrandpasfbifile.com
MAPCO: Map and Plan Collection Online: http://archivemaps.com/mapco/index.htm
Preserving Records: http://archivesoutside.records.nsw.gov.au/preserving-state-

records-collection/
Rudy's List of Archaic Medical Terms: www.antiquusmorbus.com/Index.htm
Surname Thesaurus: http://www.namethesaurus.com/Thesaurus/search.aspx
Time and Date.com: www.timeanddate.com
Albert and Logan News 1998-current (Newsbank database LCC Library)
Australian Women's Weekly Digitisation Project: 

http://www.nla.gov.au/digicoll/australianwomensweekly.html
Logan West Leader 1998-current (Newsbank database LCC Library)
Papers Past: http://paperspast.natlib.govt.nz/cgi-bin/paperspast
Richard Heaton’s Local Newspaper Master Index (UK): 

http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~dutillieul/ZOtherPapers/Index.
html  

The Argus Index 1870-1879: www.nla.gov.au/argus
The Original Record: www.theorigionalrecord.com

Web addresses were correct at the time of printing.  
If the link fails try a Google search on the title of the link.

6120966

http://www.theorigionalrecord.com/
http://www.nla.gov.au/argus
http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~dutillieul/ZOtherPapers/Index.html
http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~dutillieul/ZOtherPapers/Index.html
http://paperspast.natlib.govt.nz/cgi-bin/paperspast
http://www.nla.gov.au/digicoll/australianwomensweekly.html
http://www.timeanddate.com/
http://www.namethesaurus.com/Thesaurus/search.aspx
http://www.antiquusmorbus.com/Index.htm
http://archivesoutside.records.nsw.gov.au/preserving-state-records-collection/
http://archivesoutside.records.nsw.gov.au/preserving-state-records-collection/
http://archivemaps.com/mapco/index.htm
http://www.getgrandpasfbifile.com/
http://www.forensicgenealogy.info/contest.html
http://www.freegenealogytools.com/2009/11/finding-artists-in-your-family-tree.html
http://www.freegenealogytools.com/2009/11/finding-artists-in-your-family-tree.html
http://www.deadfred.com/
http://www.blacksheepindex.co.uk/
http://www.sag.org.au/
http://www.publicprofiler.org/worldnames/
http://www.vinehall.com.au/
http://rylibweb.man.ac.uk/data1/dg/text/method.html
http://www.FamilySearch.org.uk/
http://www.familytreeresearch.com/
http://www.historyaustralia.org.au/
http://www.adb.online.anu.edu.au/
http://www.naa.gov.au/

